MEMORANTDTUM

June 19, 1998

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORT
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES ( R}
RE: DOCKET NO. 970991-SU - INVESTIGATION INTQ RATES AND

CHARGES OF FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY - LEE COUNTY
DIVISION (SOUTH FT. MYERS WASTEWATER SYSTEM) FOR
PCTENTIAL OVEREARNINGS.

Please place the attached letter dated June 16, 1998, waiving

the requirements of § 367.081(4), Florida Statutes, in the docket
file.
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Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Moniz, Merchant, Willis)
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GATLIN, SCHIEFELBEIN & COWDERY, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

3301 Thomasville Road, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32312

B. KENNETH GATLIN TELEPHONE (830) 385-9996
WAYNE L. SCHIEFELBEIN TELECOPIER (850) 385-6755
KATHRYN G.W. COWDERY E-MAIL.: bkgatlin@nettally.com
QF COUNSEL

THOMAS F. WOODS

June 16, 1998

Mr. Ralph Jaeger ' VIA FACSIMILE
Division of Legal Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540

Shumard Cak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE:

Dear

Docket 970991-SU
Investigation into rates and charges of Florida Cities Water

Company - TLee County Division (South Ft. Mvers Wastewater
System) for potential overearnings.

Mr. Jaeger:
We represent Florida Cities Water Company in this docket.

On behalf of Florida Cities Water Company, we hereby waive the

15-month requirement as set forth in Sub Section 367.081(4) (d), so

that

the Commission Staff and Florida Cities can attempt to arrive

at a stipulated settlement of this case. This waiver is limited to
August 1, 1998.

If you have any questions please let know.

Very truly yours,

Y (PE

B. Kenneth Gatlin
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